Buott, Shellz E

From: Power, Ann

Sent: April 30, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Tynes, Kristen; Montreuil, Cathy

Cc Gatien, Karen M; Elliot, Judy X

Subject: Copy of Students First Next Steps Gap Analysis and Tracking.xlsx
'Attachments: Copy of Students First Next Steps Gap Analysis and Tracking.xlsx
Hi,

| have made a few small changes based on our conversation this afternoon, but this can be used for reference at this
int. It will be a working document as we proceed. Kristen

Ann
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STUDENTS FIRST - REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON INCLUSIVE EDUCATION

Appaint Executive Director of Inclusive Education in the Currently examining needs and

DEECD determining staffing needed in

o EECD and Regions based on
workplans.
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Tynes, Kristen

From: Power, Ann

Sent: May 4, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Tynes, Kristen

Subject: Key Action Status One pager for event
Attachments: Key Action Status One pager for event.docx

See attached - yellow highlights — BTW, | have no knowledge of the ED of Inclusive Ed —a Karen or DM connect, so if
they are OK with that, OK.
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STUDENTS FIRST - REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON INCLUSIVE EDUCATION

EXploration ar

e R

1

LU IS re-aligning to ensure tha OM and ADM
each branch and ED has '
responsibilties grounded in

Inclusive Education and it will be

Appoint Executive Director of Inclusive Education in the imbedded in their Employee

DEECD _|Development Plans for all staff.

April — August 2018

Intended for Applicant Use Only




7 pages removed as not responsive

Intended for Applicant Use Only




20

_T:/nes, Kristen

From: Tynes, Kristen

Sent: January 16, 2019 9:57 PM
To: Power, Ann

Cc: Smith, Wanda V (Education)
Subject: Re: question re Dept staffing

It is with the Deputy for review.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2019, at 9:47 PM, Power, Ann <Ann.Power@novascotia.ca> wrote:

Kristen you are drafting this after our conversation today, right?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2019, at 12:29 PM, Smith, Wanda V (Education) <Wanda.V.Smith@novascotia.ca> wrote:

Can | get a paragraph for Dylan? Thanks

From: Blain, Dylan F <Dylan.Blain@novascotia.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Smith, Wanda V (Education) <Wanda.V.Smith@novascotia.ca>
Subject: Fwd: question re Dept staffing

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hussey, Joanne X" <Jganne.Hussey@novascotia.ca>
Date: January 16, 2019 at 12:17:04 PM AST

To: "Blain, Dylan F" <Dylan.Blain@novascotia.ca>
Subject: question re Dept staffing

Hi Dylan — the Commission on Inclusive Education recommended the
creation of an executive director of inclusive education within the
Department of Education and Early Childhood Development. My
recollection is that the Minister agreed to do this. Can you please
provide an update on whether that position has been filled and what
the name is of the individual in that role?

Thanks,

J.

Joanne Hussey

Deputy Chief of Staff

Nova Scotia NDP Caucus Office
(w) 902 424 8556
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Tznes, Kristen
e ——|

From: Tynes, Kristen

Sent: January 18, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Menchenton, Pamela M
Subject: draft response

As discussed:

Kristen Tynes, BA, BEd, MA

Executive Lead, Strategic Initiatives
Education and Early Childhood Development
2021 Brunswick St., Halifax, NS, B3J 259
902-424-2626

kristen.tynes@novascotia.ca
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Txnes, Kristen

From: Menchenten, Pamela M
Sent: January 18, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Tynes, Kristen

Subject: RE: draft response

Hi - I moved a couple of things around and made a few changes and suggestions for your consideration. Please see
below.

Kristen Tynes, BA, BEd, MA

Executive Lead, Strategic Initiatives
Education and Early Childhood Development
2021 Brunswick St., Halifax, NS, B3J 259
902-424-2626

kristen.tynes@novascotia.ca

Intended for Applicant Use Only
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